Azmat Habib

Deputy Director Financial Reporting

KPMG Islamabad , 15th Floor State Life building No.5 Blue Area Islamabad

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Azmat Habib is working as Deputy Director Financial Reporting in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Azmat Habib has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

F.Sc in Pre-Engg FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	- 2006
B.Com University of the Punjab , Pakistan	- 2017
ICAP in Finance Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan , Pakistan	- 2019
Experience	
Deputy Director Financial Reporting University Main Office (UMO)	2023- Present
DD Financial Reporting University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2023
Manager Accounts Southern Group of Companies , 1 Salim Omer Road Bani Gala Islamabad	2013 - 2016
Audit Senior	2009 - 2013